
'•v.
./i< itmsoi

W».»A J
"''•n,i.m«

Town of Surfside

Regular Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA

SUPPLEMENTAL No. 1

January 8, 2019
7 p.m.

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2"^ Floor
Surfside, PL 33154

Rule 7.05 Decorum. Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who
becomes boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further
appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to
continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in
support or opposition to a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or
placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding officer.
Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly.

Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than
45 minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of
a majority of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time
frames. Likewise, commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes
each unless an extension is granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior
sentence.

Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting
lobbying activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to
engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235. "Lobbyist" specifically
includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or
employee of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the
normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist"
specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit
community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association
without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to
express support of or opposition to any item.

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum
capacity of 99 people. Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the
meeting from the first floor.

* Denotes agenda items as "must haves" which means there will be significant impacts if
the item is not addressed tonight. If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

January 8, 2019

1. Opening

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call of Members

C. Pledge of Allegiance
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks - Mayor Daniel Dietch
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
F. Community Notes - Mayor Daniel Dietch

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent
agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and will be
approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request that an item be
removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately, if the public wishes to
speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the Town Clerk prior to the
start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak prior to the approval of the
consent agenda.

A. Minutes - Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

-  December 11, 2018 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes

*B. Town Manager's Report - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

*C. Town Attorney's Report-Weiss Serota, Town Attorney

D. Committee Reports - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

- August 9, 2018 Pension Board Meeting Minutes
- October 22, 2018 Special Tourist Board Meeting Minutes
- November 14, 2018 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes
- November 26, 2018 Park and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes

E. Jose Marti Proclamation Approval - Commissionner Tina Paul

F. Resolution Authorizing Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for Fiscal Year
2018-2019 - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 POLICE

FORFEITURE FUND EXPENDITURES; PROVIDING FOR

AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

January 8, 2019

G. Procurement of Six Police Vehicles, Two (2) Ford SUV and Four (4)
Ford Police SUV Interceptor Vehicles - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town
Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF POLICE
VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT; PROVIDING FOR A WAIVER OF
COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING FOR AN EXEMPTION FROM
COMPETITIVE BIDDING; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

H. Resolution for Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Charter -
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RE-ESTABLISHING THE DOWNTOWN VISION

ADVISORY COMMITTEE; ADOPTING THE COMMITTEE'S CHARTER

AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE; PROVIDING FOR

AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

4. Ordinances

(Set for approximately N/A p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at
8:15)

A. Second Reading Ordinances

(Set for approximateiy N/A p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin
at 8:15)

B. First Reading Ordinances

5. Resolutions and Proclamations

(Set for approximately 8:30 p.m.) (Note: Depends upon length of Good
and Welfare)

A. Social Media and Media Inquiry Policy Adoption for Town of Surfside -
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING A SOCIAL MEDIA AND MEDIA
INQUIRY POLICY FOR THE TOWN; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION;
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

January 8, 2019

6. Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on agenda
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda -
Item 3.

All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town
Commission and will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may
request that an item be removed from the consent agenda and discussed separately.

8. Unfinished Business and New Business

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications

A. Beach Nourishment/Verha/J - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
B. Parking Analysis - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
C. Abbott Avenue Drainage Improvements - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town

Manager
D. Paced Development - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager
E. Zoning Code Feedback - Mayor Daniel Dietch
F. Establishing Priorities for the Sustainabillty and Resiliency Committee

Commissioner Michael Karukin

G. Town Manager Annual Performance Evaluation - Mayor Daniel Dietch
H. Abbott Lot Unsolicited Proposal (P3) [Verbal]- Guillermo Olmedillo,

Town Manager

10. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,

Guillerrrjo Olmedillo
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS

WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED

SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT

DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863

EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA

STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting

January 8, 2019

SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR

SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE

PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND

EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF
SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A

COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.

A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT

www.townofsurfsidefl.qov.

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH

COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE
CONFERENCE CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154,
WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH
COMMUNICATION.



OBilzin Sumberg

Stanley B. Price, Esq.

Tel 305-350-2374

Fax 305-351-2204

sprice@bilzin.com

December 17, 2018

Mr. Guillermo Olmedillo

Town Manager
Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

Re: Unsolicited Proposal for Abbot Lot Parking Garaoe

Dear Mr. Town Manager:

As you are aware, our client, the Feldman Companies, submitted an unsolicited
proposal to the Town for a P3 parking solution on the Town's Abbott Lot. The
unsolicited proposal was responsive to the parking needs identified in the Town's most
recent parking study, which specifically recommended the construction of a parking
garage at the Abbott Lot location.

However, based upon recent actions by the Town Council, including a request to
conduct a new parking study, our client requests that the Town temporarily suspend its
review of the unsolicited proposal until after the parking study has been completed and
the Town Council provides further guidance. Accordingly, please freeze all funds our
client has deposited with the Town for the purpose of analyzing the proposal. When you
are able, please also send our client a statement of the status of our client's funds being
held by the Town.

Thank you for your usual courtesy.

Respec%illy yours.tespecttyiiy yours

Stanley B. Pnce

SBP/mp

MIAMI 6154225.1 83242/85255

liil/in Suniberu Baena Price & Axelrod LLP | 1450 Brickeli Avenue. 23rcl Floor, Miami, Florida :i:il.31-3456
lel .305.3/4.7580 I Fax 305.37'l.7593 | bilzin.com

9H


